Memorandum CHANAN

Life is better here.

Date: 12/1/2025
To: City Commission
From: Kalla Langston-Weiss, City Clerk

Subject:  Adult Use Marijuana Establishment Permit Application

Overview

The city received a new application for an Adult Use Retailer permit from Mint Seven,
LLC on November 24, 2025. The required non-refundable permit fee of $5,000 has
been paid. The applicant seeks approval to operate a marijuana retail establishment at
221 E. Front Street, Buchanan, MI 49107, which was formerly known as Pinnacle
Emporium. The applicant states that the business will operate within an existing
structure, with no new construction proposed.

The application includes a notarized certification dated November 10, 2025, signed by
Fadi Kenaya, the owner, affirming compliance with all local and state regulations. The
application is in good standing, and background checks are currently pending.

Noah Harfouch, the compliance officer, along with owner Fadi Kenaya, will be attending
the meeting remotely to address any questions the Commission may have.

Recommendation
| recommend that the City Commission approve the new /transferred permit, contingent
upon the completion of background checks.



